#### **ROZA DJAILOBAEVA**

e-mail: rdjailobaeva@gmail.com, 0555 330024

### **Experience Summary**

Roza is a lawyer with 19 years of professional experience in the areas of regulatory and commercial reforms aimed at creating favorable business environment and eliminating of administrative barriers in the Kyrgyz Republic. She discharged duties as a legal team member at BEI and was responsible for inspections, regulatory impact analysis methodology, licenses and permits. Roza commenced career in a position of economist and for the time being accounts for over the nine year-experience in economic issues related to construction and environmental management. For a number of years Roza worked in Pervomaiskayi District State Administration. Joined State Agency for Antimonopoly Agency in the quality of lawyer in 1998 where gained substantive experience in drafting antimonopoly legislation and commercial regulations.

### **Employment History**

Lawyer, Project Optimization of urban transport project in the city of Bishkek /Grant Thornton International in Bishkek

Jan.2018 - march. 2018

Analysis of the legal framework governing passenger transportation in the city of Bishkek. Preparation of recommendations on improvement of normative base of Bishkek city administration

### Consultant/Economist, Systematic Regulatory Reform Project / OSCE Centre in Bishkek

2014-2017

Participation in the preparation of any documents needed to launch and implement the SRR review process, including instructions, templates, and other materials;

Drafting recommendations, economic explanations and proposed amendments for each reviewed measure, as needed;

Chairing working groups of business and/or other society's representatives and ensures transparency of the process;

In collaboration with other RRU experts and assist in managing the flow of documents and reviews;

Supporting the Head of the RRU on any issue, and in particular during the final discussion and appeals processes in Regulatory Reform Council;

Drafting final recommendations to reflect Regulatory Reform Council's final decisions;

Providing continuous guidance, training, mentoring and coaching to the RRU staff and ministry's' liaison officers:

Directing and coordinating economic / business activities of RRU with other government organizations, private sector (business representatives, social partners public) and other stakeholders;

Participation and undertake Regulatory Impact Analysis.

### Lawyer, USAID/BEI Project in Kyrgyzstan/the Pragma Corporation

2007-2011

Participated in the working group developing the Law "On Optimization of Normative Legal Framework in the Area of Enterprise", developed a methodology for Regulatory Impact Analysis (RIA) with respect to normative legal acts and developed normative legal acts to reduce and optimize inspections of businesses. Participated in the development and adoption of various legal acts. Support of the draft KR Law "On Amending the KR Law on Procedure for Performing Inspections of Businesses", namely implementing the risk criteria in operation of the controlling bodies and check lists in compliance with the Concept of the draft document on state regulation reform. Participation in the work on assessing the government controlling bodies performance and preparation of the new List of the Government Controlling Bodies authorized to carry out inspections of businesses in compliance with the Concept of the draft document on state regulation reform. Participation in the work on preparation of the normative legal acts in the area of metrological oversight in compliance with the Concept of the draft document on state regulation reform. Provided advisory support to the KR Ministry of Economic Regulation on carrying out inspections of businesses in compliance with the Concept of the draft document on state regulation reform.

## Leading Expert, Department for Investment Policy, Reforms Support, State Programs and Projects/Economic Development under Prime-Minister's Office 2006

Coordination of work on foreign financial and technical aid, development and expert examination of draft intergovernmental economic agreements, support of activities carried out by missions of international financial institutes and donors in the KR including facilitation of meetings, preparation of analytical notes, memoranda, reports on projects implementation (grants use given by the World Bank, ADB, EBRD). Facilitated meetings of Consultative Council on Investments under Prime Minister of the KR.

### Lawyer, USAID Trade Facilitation & Investment Project/the Pragma Corporation 2004-2006

In collaboration with the General Prosecutor's Office, investigated and issued protests and orders against agency acts and those issued locally that contradict laws of Kyrgyz Republic. Worked with Bishkek Mayor's Office on drafting normative acts to improve investment climate in Bishkek. Conducted extensive legal research and prepared memos in legal areas related to trade, Civil Code, restructuring of economy and market reform programs. Cooperation with the Prime Minister Office, Bishkek Mayor's Office, the Ministry of Justice, the Ministry of Industry, Trade and Tourism to reduce administrative barriers and create favorable business environment. Developed along with government and private sector counterparts the Kyrgyz Republic's Laws on State Registration of Business Entities, on Normative Legal Acts. Worked with government bodies and local government bodies, business associations to establish openness and transparency of draft normative legal acts related to entrepreneurship. Worked with General Prosecutor's Office on Redundant Business Registration Requirements.

# Head of Sector, Sector for State Support and Development of Entrepreneurship, Division of Economy, Investments, and State Property under Prime Minister's Office of the Kyrgyz Republic 2002-2004

Supervising the State Commission on Entrepreneurship Development, organized business forum of the Central Asian countries and Kazakhstan; Drafting normative and legal acts related to entrepreneurship;

Expertise of draft normative and legal acts of the Kyrgyz Republic; Analytical work on entrepreneurship promotion, development of free economic zones and high mountain regions of the Kyrgyz Republic; Worked with the World Bank to prepare documents for introduction of the regulatory impact analysis in drafting and adoption of regulatory acts.

## Head of the Department of Protection of Entrepreneurs Rights, the State Commission under the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic on Entrepreneurship Development 2001-2002

Drafting and review of normative and legal acts in the entrepreneurship area; Elaboration and implementation of the Investment Matrices for attraction of investments, and SCAC actions, implemented by the World Bank; Systematization of types of permits and licenses issued to entrepreneurs, identification of permits contradictory to legislation and their cancellation; Preparation and conduct of congress of entrepreneurs of the Kyrgyz Republic; Work with a World Bank consultant to draft normative acts on inspections of business entities.

## Leading expert, Senior Expert, Head of Legal Sector, National Commission on Protection and Development of Competition under the President of the Kyrgyz Republic 1998-2001

Drafting normative and legal acts on anti-monopoly policy; Expertise of draft normative and legal acts of the Kyrgyz Republic; Regulation of inspections of business entities.

Expert on Forecasting of Social and Economic Development of rayon, Leading Expert on Work with Entrepreneurs, Legal Adviser, Pervomaiskyi District of the State Administration of Bishkek
1992 -1998

Forecasting of social and economic development of the rayon; Registration of legal entities performing the entrepreneurial activity; Legal consultations on working out statutes of small and private enterprises.

Junior Scientific Employee, Department of Economy and Planning of Nature Use, Ecologic Scientific and Data-processing Center, the State Nature Commission of KR 1990-1992

Working out regulatory framework to calculate fees for nature use (emissions, wastes and disposal of solid wastes)

Senior Economist, "Auto-motor-service" PMK

1989-1990

### **Select Papers, Reports and Publications:**

N/A

### **Education**

Law, Kyrgyz State National University, Bishkek, Kyrgyz Republic, 1996

Economist, Frunze Polytechnic Institute, Bishkek, Kyrgyz Republic, 1989

### Languages

Kyrgyz (native), Russian (excellent), English (good)